MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 14, 2012 MEETING OF THE EMPLOYEE RESIDENCY REVIEW COMMITTEE Department of Labor and Workforce Development Building, 13th Floor Auditorium 1 John Fitch Plaza Trenton, NJ 08625 2:00 p.m.

Present: Chair Richard E. Constable, III, Committee Member Parthenopy (Patty) A. Bardis, Committee Member David A. Ridolfino, Committee Member Michele Recla Liebtag, Committee Member Dr. Zachary Yamba, Deputy Attorney General Pamella N. Ullman, and Executive Director, Legal and Regulatory Services, Department of Labor and Workforce Development, David Fish.

I. CALL TO ORDER BY DAVID FISH

Mr. Fish read the call to order.

II. MINUTES OF DECEMBER 13, 2011 MEETING APPROVED

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to approve the minutes. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

III. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS REVIEWED

Mr. Fish read through the administrative items which had been included for the purpose of updating the Committee Members. Those items included the final administrative actions reflecting application denials from the January 10, 2012 meeting, a modified exemption application form, and materials reflecting receipt of a new application from Thomas Zemzik and rejection by staff of same.

IV. APPLICATIONS FOR EXEMPTION FROM RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT

2011-20 State Judiciary, Law Clerks

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0 (Committee Member Liebtag voted to deny the application).

2011-21 Craig Stewart State Department of Children and Families

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to find the application incomplete, to hold the matter over to the following meeting, and to communicate to the applicant through staff, with a short time-frame for response by the applicant, the need for additional information. <u>Committee Member Liebtag</u> seconded the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-25 Sherry A. Reiger Lumberton School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-29 Tawana L. Perkins State Judiciary

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Chair Constable seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0 (Committee Member Liebtag recused herself prior to the hearing of this matter).

2011-31 Francois LeClair Warren County

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-33 Valerie J. Anderson State Judiciary

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-38 Angelo Nalli State Department of Treasury

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0 (Committee Member Ridolfino recused himself prior to the hearing of this matter).

2011-41 Kim A. Stolte State Juvenile Justice Commission

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-47 Irina V. Dmitrenko Flemington School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Ridolfino seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-48 Daniel P. Culliton State Department of Environmental Protection

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0 (Committee Member Liebtag recused herself prior to the hearing of this matter).

2011-49 James R. McClory State Department of Law and Public Safety

<u>Committee Member Ridolfino moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member</u> <u>Yamba</u> seconded the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-50 Mary G. Dubberly Hillsborough Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-52 Candace B. Zafirellis Mercer County Community College

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-53 Lorena Milunec State Judiciary

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-56 Kelly N. Toohey Town of Dover

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2011-57 **Robert T. Laird Higher Education Student Assistance Authority**

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Bardis seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-1 Amanda M. Collura South Brunswick School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-2 Beth K. Clark Mahwah Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-3 Richard J. Slifko State Department of Children and Families

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to find the application incomplete, to hold the matter over to the following meeting, and to communicate to the applicant through staff, with a short time-frame for response by the applicant, the need for additional information. <u>Committee Member Liebtag</u> seconded the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-4 Keith D. Ventre State Police

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-5 Al Glimis State Office of Public Defender

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to find the application incomplete, to hold the matter over to the following meeting, and to communicate to the applicant through staff, with a short time-frame for response by the applicant, the need for additional information. <u>Committee Member Yamba</u> <u>seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-6 Linda Mikulka Moonachie Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-7 Gregory M. Rusciano Bergen County Technical Schools

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0 (Committee Member Yamba voted to deny the application).

2012-8 Mariann Odierno Mahwah Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-9 Molly E. Haverstick Mt. Laurel Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-10 Phyllis Redd Mercer County Special Services School District

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 4-0 (Committee Member Ridolfino voted to deny the application).

2012-11 Mark C. Glassmoyer State Department of Human Services

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-12 Dana A. Pineiro Mahwah Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-14 Shelia DeLucia State Board of Public Utilities

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-15 Michael J. McGarry Alexandria Township School District

<u>Committee Member Bardis moved</u> to deny the application. <u>Chair Constable seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-16 Kathleen L. Murphy South Brunswick Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-17 Stephanie L. Shestakow The College of New Jersey

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Yamba seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-19 Lindsey M. Dillon Fairfield Board of Education

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to grant the application. <u>Committee Member Liebtag seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

2012-20 James J. Shuster New Jersey Schools Development Authority

<u>Chair Constable moved</u> to find the application incomplete, to hold the matter over to the following meeting, and to communicate to the applicant through staff, with a short time-frame for response by the applicant, the need for additional information. <u>Committee Member Yamba</u> <u>seconded</u> the motion, which passed 5-0.

V. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>